
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 03 

 

 

Issued: September 27, 2019 

 

Project: Maintenance Offices Exterior Circulation Repair 

2220 N. 59 th Street, Kansas City, Kansas 66104 

 

Project No.  18002 

 

Owner: Kansas City Kansas Public Schools 

2010 N. 59th Street 

Kansas City, Kansas 66106 

 

Bidding Documents Issued:  September 10, 2019 

 

 

This Addendum includes this single page. 

 

 

GENERAL – BIDDER’S QUESTIONS 

G1 QUESTION: Is there a laydown area designated for this project? 

G1.1 Answer: Yes, we can find an area, likely in the upper parking lot, but the Contractor will be 

responsible for securing it. 

G2 QUESTION: Will the power be made accessible? 

G2.1 Answer: Yes. 

G3 QUESTION: Will the water be made available? 

G3.1 Answer: Yes. 

G4 QUESTION: Can demolished concrete be stockpiled on site for removal in full truck loads? 

G4.1 Answer: Yes,  All debris will need to be managed so that it does not pose a safety hazard to 

staff and their vehicles. 

G5 QUESTION: Do the E-Verify certification, OSHA training affidavit and drug free workplace 

certification letter need to be submitted with the Bid? 

G5.1 Answer: No.  E-Verify certifications, OSHA training affidavits and drug free workplace 

certification letters shall be submitted within 14 days after Award of Contract and only 

when required by Kansas City Kansas Public Schools. 

 

DRAWINGS REVISIONS 

S1 SHEET S05 

S1.1  REPLACE keyed note 3 with keyed note 6 at two locations: At far west side of building, 

near grid 3 and near grid 11; each to the right of section cut E9/S62. 
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